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FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 9/11/2013 2:14:02 PM PDT
RE 507745207

COVER MESSAGE

—0riginal Message——

From: nfo@legalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
ervor, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal doctiment assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13}, and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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H13000202475 3 COVER LETTER

Depariment of State.

Division of Corparations

P. 0. Box 6327 L
"'Talahassee BL-32314 © - e T T T

SUBJECT: Artof Science Foundation Inc.

T T (PROPOSED L QORPORATE NAME - MUSTINCLUDE SUFFIX).

Enclosed is.an original and one (1) copy of the Articles of Incorporation and a check for::

T T 157875 578 75 387.50
Filing Fee FilingFee & Fllmg Fee -Filing Fee,
Certificate of | & Centified Copy Certified Capy
-Status ' & -Certificate :
ADDITIONAL COPY -REQUIRED

FROM: Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
“ Nang (Pnnlcd or wped)

e et s

el ,_'_:"100W ‘Broadway, Suute 100
B ‘ Address

G!endale CA 91210
_ Ty, Siate & ZI1p

S LT -323-962-8600 ext 7625 . .
.. o Daytime Telephone nuimber: R

bizcorefilings@legalzoom.com
AE,;nmiLadd,rws;'[tp_be used Jor Jutore annul rcp_onnouﬁcalion_). .

NOTE: Please:provide the original and one cbpy‘ol‘-the-articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000202575 3
In compliance with Clapter 617, FS., (Not for Profir)

ARTICLE Y NAME

The name of the corpammnshall bex. Art of Selence Foundation Inc,
ARTICLE T PRINCIPAL OFFICE ) .
Priswipad strent address Mailing address, if different is:

‘2905 Woodcrest Drive
Saragota, Florlda 34239

ARTICLEQl] _ PURPDSE.

The purpose for which the corporation is organized is:
Please see attached

ARTICLEIV: MANNER OF ELECTION _The mannerin whichthe directors are elecred and appointed:
The method by which the directors of the corporation are elected.or:appointed wiil ba stated o tha bylaws.

ARTICLE V___INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS' _ _
Name and Title;Justin Randall Perrault, Pras., Dir, Name and Title: Date Edward Driver, Treasurer, Dirgclor

Address: 2805 Waoodcrest Drive Address: - 2905 Woondcrest Drive
Sarasola, Fiorida 34239 -Sarasola, Floridg 34239
Nune and Title: Lorin West, Secretary Name and Tiile; Megan Reising, Director
Address: 2905 Woodcrest Drive . Address: 2805 Woodcrest Drive
‘Sarasota, Florida 34239 . Sarasota, Flodda 34230
Namne and Title: Name and Title:
Address: Address: e
I -
—

, =2 @
ARTICLE REGISTERED A m— O -
The name and Florida strect address (P.O. Box NO'l‘acccplnblc) oflhe mglslemd agent T ) :? o

R - ‘Name: ‘ nitad Stat - . s '1’-'%-«'\ N\ o
AMNSE N IﬂSQZ]![ I Q EI ! s - E -,..”‘ . e - et Ly r.n.c:l . 2 ~A’,-—'~[““
o 2
2 I *
ARTICLE VI  INCORPORATOR = S
The pame aod adilres of the Incorporalor is: _ ) : -
Name: Chayenng Moselay, Legalzoom.com, Inc:
Address: 101 N. Brand Bivd,, 11th Floor

- Glendale, CA 91203

EE. . P

weapt service of process for the ubove. stited. corporation it the place deslgnaod in-this
/ mumﬂmr us registered agent and apree 1o pctin this eapaciy.

- 09 11/2013

Required Signatuze o istered Agent Date:
Jacgh Varghese, Siatas Cormporation hgmlﬁ e,
1 submis this docement-and affirm that the facr.s' ed herein are triie. Lans e thit any false information-submdned in g document

tar the Dpurtnsemt of .S‘Im'u:l&m'mj athird degree felory s pravided for In 5.812.155, F.5.

D iqs

Having e rumed a registered sgent,
certificate, Tam famnilior with and orcept

Required Signature of [ncorporator
. .‘Che_;{gnne_queley-LagalZoom.com. Inc.,-Assist. Secretary

H13000202575 3




To:

H13000202575 3
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
Art of Scmnce Foundatwn Inc. o
" Said orgémzat:on is org&mzcd excluswcly for charitable, religious, educuuonal and

that qualify as ¢xempt organizations under the section 501 {¢) (3) of the Imernal Revenue
Code, or correspondmg, section of any future federu] tax code. The business.activity for said
organization is as f(ollows: We will be giving out scholarships 10 kids and teens for art and
science programs-and camps.

No part of the net eamings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services,
rendered and to make payments and distributions-in furtherance of (he purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be ihe carrying on of

_propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this corporation-shall not
-participate in, or intervene in {including the publishing or distribution of statements), any..
- political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office. - e
} Notwnhstandmg any other provision of this-document, the corporation shall not carry.onany
. other-activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal e

income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding '
section of any future federal tax code, or (b} by a corporation, contributions to which are

.deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
-section of any.future federal tax code.

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for one

.or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Infernal Revenue
‘Code, or corresponding section of any. future federal tax-code; orishall be distribuied 10 the
- federal government, or to a statz or focal government, for a.public purpose. Any-such assets- -~

" .pot so disposed of shall be disposed by-a Court—'nf Competent Jurisdiction of the county in.
“which the principal office.of the orgamzatlon is then located, exclusively for such purposes
' “or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized

and operated exclusively for such purposes.

H130002025753
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. seientific purposes, including; for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations T



